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Professor John Anderson
Vice Provost for Administrative Resolution

Re: Delegation of Authority for Faculty Discipline and Related
Duties

Dear John,

Congratulations on your new role as our Vice Provost for Administrative
Resolution (VPAR). Consistent with your VPAR responsibilities, we hereby
delegate to you the authority to serve as the Chancellor’s designee for faculty
disciplinary matters. This delegation of authority stems from the
Chancellor’s responsibility for discipline on the campus (UC Regents
Standing Order 100.6(a)). Your duties are intended to be carried outin a
manner consistent with applicable University policies (especially APM-015
and APM-016), other University and Senate procedures (e.g., Bylaw 336,
UCR Senate Bylaw Appendix 5) as well as UC’s traditions of shared
governance. This letter supersedes the previous VPAR delegation letter to
your predecessor.

This delegation of authority excludes those actions that the APM specifies
are non-delegable, such as the imposition of sanctions after a P&T hearing
(see APM-016 pages 3-4; see also APM-100.6.d).

In addition, you are delegated with lead responsibility for handling other
faculty matters that are not truly disciplinary but that have a similar quality,
such as terminations under APM-075 and APM-080. Thank you for
assuming these important duties in service to the UC Riverside campus.

Paul D’Anieri Kirh Wilcox
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